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From: faxfinder@capitolservices.com

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 4:51 PM

To: Kim Tadlock

Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification; Failed to send fax to 850-617-6381
Attachments: fax_outbound_850-617-6381_20171018_155047_00000FOF-0000.pdf

Create Time: 10/18/2017 03:10:15 PM
Schedule Time: 10/18/2017 03:50:47 PM
State: failed

Schedule Message: Unknown code encountered Hangup code: 0 Try #: 5
Username: admin

Sender name: Kim Tadlock

Sender email: ktadlock@capitolservices.com Sender phone: 855-498-5500 Sender fax: 800-432-3622 Sender org: Capitel
Services, Inc.

Subject:

Max tries: 5

Try interval: 600

Priority: 3

Pages: 7

Recipient fax: 850-617-6381

Reclpient phone:

Recipient name:

Recipient org: FL SOS

Use cover page: true

Receipt: always

Print receipt: never

Print receipt printer:

Print receipt first page: false

Fax Page Size: auto
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Kim Tadlock

From: faxfinder@capitolservices.com

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 5:33 PM

To: Kim Tadlock

Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification; Failed to send fax to 850-617-6381
Attachments: fax_outbound_850-617-6381_20171018_163248_C0000F12-0000.pdf

Create Time: 10/18/2017 03:52:19 FM

Schedule Time: 10/18/2017 04:32:48 PM

State: failed

Schedule Message: Unknown code encountered Hangup code: 0 Try #: 5

Username: admin

Sender name: Kim Tadlock

Sender email: ktadlock@capitolservices.com Sender phone: B55-498-5500 Sender fax: 800-432-3622 Sender org: Capitol
Services, Inc.

Subject:

Max tries: 5

Try interval: 600

Priority: 3

Pages: 7

Recipient fax: 850-617-6381
Reciplent phene;

Recipient name:

Recipient org: FL 505

Use cover page: true
Receipt: always

Print receipt: never

Print receipt printer; !
Print receipt first page: false

Fax Page Size: auto
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
SYNAPSE ECOSYSTEM DEVELOPMENT, INC.

The undersigned incorporator hereby executes these Articles of Incorporation for
the purpose. of forming a corporation not for profit in:accordance. with the laws of the State
of Florida.

ARTICLE 1
Name and Address

The name of this corporation shallbe:.

Synapse Ecosystem Developmerit; inc. »
The initial principal office of this-tarporation shall be located.at 5415 W.-Sligh Ave.,

Ste. 102, Tarpa, Florida 33634, wtuchofﬁoemaybechangedﬁomtlmetobmebyachon
‘of the Board of Directors.

e

ARTIGLE 2

S

(@) This corporation is organized. and shall be. operated exclusively as an
independent. not-for-profit membership- orgatiization devoted to building, facifitating, and
-axpanding the entrepreneurisl scosystam of Florida and.sub-ecosystems within the state.
The corporation exists to connect entrapreneurs investors, curporahons service
_providers, govemmmm, ESOs, and ediicational inétituticns, in-a'method that enables all
users to progress in their given. needs whild- promaoting @ level of needed and desired
community engagement, and {o take any gther action which, from time to-time; shafl be
deemed:appropriate by the Directors of this corporation afid which shall further the stated
purmposes.

'
3
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(b) No part of the net eamings. of this corporation shall inure to'the benefit of

any Director; officer-of this corpomnon or any private individual (except: that reasonabile
compensation.may be peid for services rendered to.of for-this corparation affectlng one or
more Of its' gurpases), ‘and no Director or ofﬁcer ‘of this’ corporation, or efy private
individual shail be entitied to share. in the distribution:of any of the corporate: assets on
dissolution of this corporation. Na substantial part of the activities:of this.corporation shall
be the. carrying on of propaganida;or otherwise attempting to influence legislation;: ‘and this
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corporation shall not participats in, or intervene in (including the publcation or distribution
of staterents) any: political campaign on behaif of any. candidate for public office.

(©) Notwithstanding any other provisions of these Articles of ingorporation, this
corporation shall not conduct or carry.on any- activities not permitted to-be conducted or
cairied on by an ofganization exempt’ under Section -501(c}8) of the Code or ‘the
regulations issued thereunder.

(d)  Upon the dissolution of this' corporation or the winding up of its affairs, the
assets of this oorporatlon :shall be -distributed first in repayment of any liabilities or
indebtedness: of the- corporation, .and then, if any funds shall remain; exclusively to: such
organization or organizetions‘which heéve purposes-and objectives simitar-to:.thoge of the
corporation’ as may be determined by the Board ‘of Directors. No Director, -officer ‘or
private‘individual shall be.entitied to share in the distribution of any of the assets.

ARTICLE 3

(a). This corporatien shall have: and -exercise all powers necessary or
‘convenient to effect any ard all of the industry, educational, standards and assessments
purposes for which this coiporation is organized.

{b) This cofporation shall neither have nor: exercise any. power, nor ghall it
engage directly-or indirectly.in any-activity: thatwould Invalidate its status as.a corporation
that is: exemnpt from federa! income taxation ‘as an orgamzabon described in Section
501(c)(6) of the .Code.

ARTICLE 4

The Comoration shall ‘have membaers, ‘and the qualifications and rights of such
'membars quorum’ and vo‘hng requirements, and notice. requirements shall-be specified in
the Bylaws.of the Corporation.

ARTICLE '§
Duration’
This corporation shall have perpetual existence.
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_ The Initial registered office of this corpomtion shall be located at 2907 Bay to. Bay
Bivd.; Ste: 201., Tamipa, Florida 336209, and the itial fegistered ‘agent of this
oorpombon at. such office shall be Thomas P. McNamara This corporation shall have the

right to change such registered agent-and such. regisimed office from time to fime, as
provided by law.

ARTICLE 7
incamporator

The name. and street addréss of the incotporater making these Articles- of
Incorpomt:onm'e-

Thomas P. McNamara 2607 Bay to Bay Bivd., Ste. 201
‘Tampa, Flarida 33620
ARTICLE B
Officers afid Diict

The affairs of this corporation shall be managed. by a Board of Directors who, shall
be efécted by the members as provided in the bylaws' of thi corparation and by officars
who shall be elected by the Board of Directors: The:officers thus to-be elected: shall be a
president,.a vice-president, a seereiaryand a treasurer and such other officers as may be
provided for iri the bylaws of this corporation. The duties of the respective- officers:arnd.
the manner of filling vacancies. in'the offices of this comperation shall be as provided inthe
bylaws.

The number of Directors ‘and the” manner of filling vacancies in the Board of
Directors :shall be provided.in the bylaws of this: corporation. The. number ‘shall not be
less than. three, but may be any.number in excess thereof. .A quarum for the transaction
.of ‘business: shall be a maionty of the Directors qualified and active; and-the :act of a
majority of the Diréctors present-at a meeting .at which a guorum is present shall be: the.

act of the Directors; Meetings of the Directors may be hiid within. ot without the State of
Florida.
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ARTICLE 9
Directors
The initial members of the Board of Direclors of thia corporation shall consist of the
following rmembers, wha shifl hold officé until their suitcessors:have been duly elected
and qualify:

Marc Blumenthal 4817 W. Lawell Ave.
Tampas, Florida 33620

Andy Hafer 5415 W. Sligh:Ave., Ste.. 102
Tampa, Florid333634

Brian Koinfeld 5415 W. Sligh Ave., Ste. 102
Tampa, Florida 33634

ARTICLE 10
Bylaws
‘The power to adopt the: bylawe of this:coiporation, to" alter, .amend or repeal the
bybws,nrtoﬂ!optnewbyiaws shall ‘be vested in the Board :of Directors. of this
carporation..
ARTICLE 11

Amendment of Articies of InGorporation

This; cnrpomﬁon resorves the (ight to. amend, alter, change or repeal any
provisions ‘contained in. these: Articles: of tncorporation in the MaANNEr Now: or hereafter
.pmscribed by statute, and all rights conferred henein are subiect to this reservation..

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned incorporator Has executed these
Afticies of Incorporation for the uses and purposes.therein stated, .

THOMAS P MCNAMARA
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SYNAPSE ECOSYSTEM DEVELOPMENT, INC.

ACCEPTANGE OF SERVICE AS REGISTERED AGENT

The undersigiied, Thomas P. McNamara, having been named: as registered agent
to -accept. service of - ‘process for the above-named corporation at the registered office
deésignated in the. Articles of Incorporetion, hereby agrees ‘and consents :to ‘act in. that
capacity. The undersigried is-familiar with and” accepts the. duties and"obligations.of a
registered agent under applicable law.

DATED this._/8 _day of October, 201

synapea/docy/ach—aaon 50108



